

South Worcester Cluster Primary Schools Action Plan for PE and School Sport 2017-18

| Key area for action | Steps to develop area for action | Timescale & Evidence | Finance implications | Review | RAG |
|--|---|--|---|---------------|------------|
| <i>Make effective use of the additional funding.</i> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - In order to develop and add to the school sport we, as a cluster, already offer PE Coordinators will need to have time in school to implement changes and organise activities. Coordinators also need time to go in and support less confident teachers and check provision across the school is improving. | <p>Ongoing</p> <p>Evidence through minutes of meetings, events that pupils can participate in, opportunities sourced and provided for pupils, support to other members of staff.</p> | Release costs of up to £2000 | | |
| <p><i>Maintain standards achieved by all six schools for Sports Mark.</i></p> <p><i>Apply, where possible, for the</i></p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Ensure calendar of events offers varied and plentiful opportunities for inter school competition, including B and C teams. -Ensure all schools support and attend School Games Events | <p>Throughout the year.</p> <p>Evidence:</p> <p>Monitored through meetings held each term and attendance at events.</p> | <p>Release costs for the PE coordinator to attend meetings.</p> <p>Transport costs for pupils to attend events.</p> | | |

| | | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| <p><i>platinum level award.</i></p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Remind all schools to keep registers of pupils attending after school clubs and ensure provision is good. -Check all schools will hold a sports day this year. -Encourage more reluctant pupils to become involved in PE and school sport (possibly through new initiative 30 minutes Active). | <p>(These costs should be covered through the cluster PE programme)</p> | <p>Entry fees for some competitions.</p> | | |
| <p><i>Sports Society to lead on a project to run and event for fellow pupils as part of the application for Platinum award.</i></p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Pupils are to have the opportunity to attend and participate in meetings. -Sports Society members to be responsible for organising and leading on a sporting event. -Pupils to look at opportunities for playtime games in schools and promote this to their peers. | <p>Throughout the year:</p> <p>Evidence:</p> <p>See dates of meetings.</p> <p>The event will be planned for the summer term and all members should participate in planning and be</p> | <p>Release costs for staff to support the sports society meetings.</p> <p>Transport to the meetings.</p> | | |

| | | | | | |
|---|--|--|---|--|--|
| | -Pupils to have the opportunity to report back on their work to peers. | involved in running the event. | | | |
| <i>Staff CPD: Swimming</i> | Cluster PE team to look at bespoke CPD programme for swimming. This would be to show staff good examples of high quality teaching and highlight key teaching points to help pupils progress. VB has been in contact with school swimming organisation regarding a new course for teachers. Once a venue has been found we can register for a tutor to deliver the training for 20 staff within the cluster. | During the Autumn term to register and source a venue and Tutor. Spring term to deliver the course. | £50 per person to attend the course. Cost of hire for venue. | | |
| <i>Form stronger, sustainable links with City of Worcester School Sports Network.</i> | Spencer Morris to report an update and key developments from the PE and School Sport network. Matt Rodgers to be invited to a cluster meeting in order to source new opportunities within the city. | Ongoing | N/A | | |